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No.3

From: Jack Turner

To: Lisa Adams

Date: July 9

Subject: Movie on Saturday
Hi Lisa,

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to talk about our weekend plan. I heard that it
will rain this weekend, so maybe hiking is not a good idea. We might get wet and
cold. How about watching a movie instead? There is a new superhero movie
starting this Saturday at the Grand Cinema. The first show begins at one p.m. |
think it will be fun to watch it together. Would you like to go with me? We can
meet at the mall before the movie and have lunch. There are many places to eat
there. Please let me know if you are free on Saturday. I hope we can still enjoy the
day even if it rains.
Best,

Jack
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From: Lisa Adams

To: Jack Turner

Date: July 9

Subject: Change of Plan

Hi Jack,

Thanks for your message. I think your idea is great! I also checked the weather
forecast, and it says it will rain all day on Saturday. So hiking is not a good plan. |
would love to watch the superhero movie with you. It sounds exciting! How about
meeting at the food court in the mall at eleven thirty a.m.? We can eat lunch together
and then buy the movie tickets. I think it’s better to get the tickets early so we can
find good seats. I’'m looking forward to spending time with you. Let’s enjoy the
movie and have a nice lunch. Thank you for inviting me.

See you,

Lisa *forecast TR
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Q1. Why does Jack suggest watching a movie instead of going hiking?

1.
2
3.
4
Q2. Where and when does Lisa want to meet Jack?
1.
2
3.
4
Q3. What do Jack and Lisa plan to do before watching the movie?

l.

2
3.
4

He doesn’t like hiking.

The movie is free on Saturday.
The weather will be rainy.
Lisa asked to see a movie.

At the cinema at 1:00 p.m.

At the park at 12:00 p.m.

At the library at 11:00 a.m.

At the food court at 11:30 a.m.

Go shopping at the mall.
Eat lunch and buy tickets.
Visit the library.

Take a walk in the park.
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Ql.(3) Q2. (4) Q3.(2)

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

A=V HONESTZNET, FEOLWT AT 7T ! AL R T HREMER LTS, THEH
IE—HHFMEBELEITT, AAFUTIIRWEHE TRV T, A—/N—b— 1 — % —fF
BT, ImEZEY T 1 BRI ayE 7 E— L O7 —Ra— R CRL Db E
A2 —FEIZT T BT, EANBREOT 7y M EWEL LD, BWEEZHERT 57201,
FroMIRDIZHASTETBONERNES, BT EL0Z LI TWET, BszE
T ERLNWTUTFERANELL), Fo TLULTHINEITINET,

See you,

Lisa



